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JANUARY 29, 2024

TO: All Greenheck Representatives

FROM: Patrick Filbrandt, Senior Application Engineer
Marco Lambert, Product Manager

SUBJECT: FETI Lead Times

We are excited to announce improved lead times for Fume Exhaust and Tubular Inline (FETI) Fans including
additional Quick Build options.

Lead Time Improvements

e Vektor®-H — 18 weeks
o Vektor Quick Build Options
o Vektor-H Belt drive available on 10-week QB — Consult Factory
o Vektor-CH Belt drive (sizes 12-30) available on 10-week QB —
Consult Factory

o QEI- 18 weeks
o 10, 15, 20 Day QB availability - Consult Factory
» Must be 25-day selectable in CAPS®

The lead time improvements are the result of Greenheck’s continued investment in people, factories,
equipment, and automation bolstering more production capacity to meet the needs of your market.

Thank you for your continued partnership in selling FETI products. If you have any questions, please contact
the FETI Support team at 1-877-835-8677 or e-mail VEKTOR.support@Greenheck.com.
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